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OFFICE OF THE

CANADIAN GOVERNMENT
TRADE COMMISSIONER
TO INDIA AND CEYLON

4, MISSION Row
CALCUTITA

DEPARTMENT OF

TRADE AND COMMERCE
CANADA

COMMERCIAL INTELLIGENCE

CAEBLE ADDRESS:
“CANADIAN, CALCUTTA"

BeNTLEY’'s CoDE

TELEPHONE No. 5053

Address all Communications to

POsT Box 2003

SERVICE CALCUETA

F.1 7th August, 1922,

IN YOUR REPLY PLEASE REFER TO FILE NO.-ccccomimeosimmiinanusnns

Sir Arthur Currie,Principal,
MeGill University,

¥Montreal,

Canada.

Yy dear Sir Arthur,

I received with great pleasure a copy of a letter
written by yourself to Mr.Poussette,Director of the Commercial
Intelligence Service, Ottawa, with regard to a letter I sent to
Ottawa on the subject of admission of Indian students to Canadian

Universities.

I am very glad to have your assurance that
¥eGill University will welcome Indian students to her halls. I am
sending copies of your letter to the principals of several univer-
-sities in India. Your letter will afford me much assistance in
combvatting the idea prevalent in India that Canada does not wish to
admit Indians within her torders.

I appreciate very much your kind wishes
expressed in your letter of July the 3rd and follow with the keenest
interest and admiration your splendid leadership of 0ld McGill.

Yours faithfully,

Canadian Govt.Trade Commissioner.,




July 3rd, 1922

H. R. Poussette, Esg,.,

Director, | ommercial Intelligence Service
Depariment of Trade & Commerce,

Ot't:lwffl s

My dear Colonel:-

) I beg to thenk you for your letter of
June Zlst.

mé say in reply that McGill University
gled to number in its studente body some
India. 1In fact I have discussed with

Indian representative the best means of
students educated here.

One Indian, Zustom T;;tcmjee, who lectured
to the students last .14t:r, was quite sure that he could
induce some Indian princes to grant a few scholarships.
it the presenl time we have not sufficient funds to Justify

us offering special inducements to Indiern students to
take thelr university courses héere, bdbut should they come
vwe would be very zls d indeed to see them &nd to welcome

them.

Maejor Chisholm is himself 2 graduaste of MeGill.

He is also &n 0ld officer of mine 2nd I knew him very
well when he served so gellantly in the 3rd Bn. In
writing to him please remember me most kindly to him and
cw“:}‘- that ve *OLLJ_R appre ciate eny efforts of his which

would result in having the greast nation of India repre-
Sﬁﬂt ed at the mational University of MeGill.

' Yours faithfully,

Principal.
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CORY

Excerpt from letter received from Na jor E.A.
Chisholm,Cansdien Trsde Commissloner at
Caleutta.

I am informed that even the business of our Life
Insurance Compenies is sffected by our exclusion of Indians.
Mr. Axelrood, special agent of ithe Manufscturers Life of
Toronto, lost several policies in Bombay this year when his
elients found out that his compeny was Canadiesn. He told me
thet they said that if they were going to place & policy out-
gide of Indis, it would be with an American company réther
than with & Cansdian, It is surprising how many Indians sre
scqueinted with this exclusion feature of the Cenadian Im-
migration Laws. If on his retwurn fyom Canada, Mr. Sastri
could ennounce to the Press that the Govi. of Cansda had
msde even & slight concession to India in the matter of their
entry into Canada, & much better feeling would be created in
Indie towsrd Censdian goods and Cenadian business interests,

1f, for example, Censdien Universities snnounced thet Indien
students werg welgomed in their hslls, even if other classes
were excluddd,,.the present resentment would probsbly to a
certain extent be dissipeted,
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-~/ ;
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Lt.General Sir Arthur W.Currie, G.C.M.G.,etcC.,
Principal, McGill University,

TrANTM -
;:’Lol‘].- RT.‘.‘\LL, Que ®

Dear Sir,-

With reference to your letter of the loth.inst,.,
thinking the matter over, I have been wondering whether you
could, in your Technological laboratory, make a speclalty of
export packing, not only for the henefit of your students taking
the Commercial Course, but also for the manufacturers of lMontreal,
This idea has been re-curring in my mind for a number of years,
and I have always intended to advance it in this country, if the
opportunity should occur to do s0. My idee is that some techni-
cal institution should take up this question of packing and study
it, and possibly put themselves in a position to s0lve probleums
of packing which might be submitted to them. I confess to be
speaking in a good deal of ignorance as there might be many diffi-
culties connected with such an idea, and again it might not be sup-
ported, but if it would not be troubling you too much, I should be
extremely gratified and obliged if you would let me know what you
think of it,

I am particularly emboldened to write to you on
the above subject since reading some words in a recent address of
Professor Ira Allan Mackay to one of your graduating classes.
Anmongst other things he expressed a hope, -

o "that the institutions of government and the
un}ver51t1e§ would come closer together that the country's
scholars and statesmen would work hand in hand®,

If you could help us out in this idea, it seems to




Please write a separate letter
for each subject under cor-
respondence.

COMMISSIONER OF COMMERCE

OTTAWA,

IN REPLY REFER TO FILE NoO. CANADA

oy 13 he b 5 £ : w3 vl

would the finest sort of co-ope ‘ might
wme aactade 1 wre T ~ “a wd

gonme assis bunce :O \‘w.l:u.v u-.\/u.uu -lib : (91 y CL./.»\.

. .

entment of this Dominion.

i
of
t

QL

Yours faithf

Direct
Commer




FORM A, 25!

Please write a separate letter
for each subject under cor-
respondence.

COMMISSIONER OF COMMERCE

OTTAWA, . May 18th., 1921,

IN REPLY REFER TO FIiLE No. CANADA

Lieut.General,

Sir Arthur Currie,G.C.M.G.,
Rrincipal,

ICGill University,

Dear Sir,-

I beg to acknowledge and thank you for your letter of
the loth.inst., and am exceedingly pleased to hear that you intend
to widen the scope of your comx ercz'l course, If you will let me
know when your arrangements are *oaalete&, and will be good enough
to furnish me with the syllabue of the course, I might be of some
use in bringing it to the attention of Canadian manufacturers, and
I could advocate in the "Weekly Bulletin®, the taking of a commer-
clal course by young Canadians who aspire to follow a business
career,

Yours faithfully,

Vg Director,
HRP/1C. Commercial Intelligence Service,
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By Order of the Commission,
W. FORAN,

Ottawa, April 11, 1921,




McBill Hninersity

FACULTY OF APPLIED SCIENCE

NMEMORANDUNL T - s oo i, T T s B oSN AprIY O ay.
Mrs. Cheseley. ] !

At the request of Dr. Adams, we enclose herewith a

letter from the Director of the Commercial Intelligence Service,

o~
23
T

the contents of which have been noted.
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IN REPLY REFER TO FILE NO. 27&77. CANADA

CONFIDENTIAL.

Dear 8ir Arthur Currie,-
Extension Course in Export Trade.

Arrangements with MeGill in regard to the
extension course in export trade, are not, in my view, proceeding
very expeditiously, - in fact, they do not appear to be very greatly
advanced beyond the stage arrived at before my departure for Europe
in June last, and aes the time is drawing near for the commencement
of the course, I am becoming somewhat anxious. If convenient to
you, I should like very much to meet you on Saturday morning next,
and shall be greatly obliged if you will send me a wire informing me
if this could be arranged, and also the hour;

Yours very truly,

/\
O /‘//z’ gt
/L“ % /:& Fe

T1~ff‘(}”(~‘d a4 e (U R

(H.R.Poussette)

Director,
Commercial Intelligence Service,

Sir Arthur W.Currie, G.C.K.G., K.C.B., etec.,
Principal,

MoGill University,

MONTREAL, Que.

HRP/MC, Vired Mr. Poussette that Dean Laing and Mr. Sugars
would meet him on Saturday at 11.30.

e 0
ivle Ue




